

Jeff Vaughn

c/o Napoli Management Group
8844 West Olympic Boulevard, Suite 100
Beverly Hills, California 90211
310.385.8222



CAREER SUMMARY

An award-winning television anchor and reporter with a commanding and inviting on-air presence and 22 years experience. Extensive work in daily deadline large market live field presentation, newscast preparation, social media brand extension and franchise development

EDUCATION

Kansas State University

Manhattan, Kansas
Bachelor of Science in Political Science

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Primary News Anchor January 2010 to August 2012

KENS-TV, San Antonio, Texas (Belo Broadcasting)

Main male anchor responsible for all phases of daily newscast production and 5, 6 and 10pm on-air presentation. Also responsible for community outreach, station promotion and social media.

Morning News Anchor January 2007 to January 2010

KSHB-TV, Kansas City, Missouri (Scripps Broadcasting)

Main male morning and mid-day news anchor responsible for all aspects of show production, story and segment development and the live execution of a 5-7am news broadcast and a mid-day broadcast.

Developed and maintained a highly successful community franchise, "Workers Wanted."

Anchor/Reporter September 1999 to January 2007

WDIV-TV, Detroit, Michigan

Anchored Detroit's #1 rated weekend morning show. Additional general assignment reporting in the context of a competitive major market Top 10 newsroom covering all phases of live, breaking news of the day.

Anchor/Reporter 1997 to September 1999

KCBD-TV, Lubbock, Texas

Anchored primary weekday newscasts. Involved in all phases of daily television news production in the context of ADI#147. Extensive live television news experience as an anchor and live reporter.

Reporter 1997

KMID-TV, Midland, Texas

General assignment reporter for primary newscasts. Enterprised, wrote and reported stories.

Anchor/News Director/Host 1991 to 1996

KNSS Radio, KKRK Radio, Wichita, Kansas

KFS-TV 55, Wichita, Kansas

News Director, anchor, reporter and host.

AWARDS

- | | |
|-----------|---|
| 2009 | Kansas Association of Broadcasters, Two Awards: Special Program "Workers Wanted, Single News Event "KCK Police Chase" |
| 2009 | Missouri Broadcasters Association Award: "Workers Wanted" Franchise |
| 2006 | Emmy Award: Large Market Anchor |
| 2004 | Michigan Association of Broadcasters, Two Awards: Breaking News & Best Newscast |
| 1997 | Texas Associated Press Broadcasters Mark Twain Award: Live Coverage |
| 1996 | Kansas Association of Broadcasters Award: Station of the Year |
| 1996/1995 | Kansas Association of Broadcasters, Two Awards |

Represented by David Ahrendts 310.385.8224 /davidahrendts@tv talent.com